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DATE: January 5, 2000 o N u 
~ W 

TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Records and Report~g () 

FROM: Calvin Favors, Division of Telecommunications ~\~~l ~ 
Diana Caldwell, Division of Legal Services ~ W~ 

RE: Docket No. 991897-TL - BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s 
Petition for Waiver of collocation in the West Palm Beach 
Gardens Central Office 

Pursuant the Administrative Procedures Manual 
(APM), please referenced docket. Under the Rule, 
dockets may ely closed upon certain conditions 
being met. 

On January 4, 2000, ellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
(BellSouth) filed a Withdrawal of Notice of Intent and 
Petition for Waiver ation Requirements in the West Palm 
Beach Gardens Central Office. Staff has determined that there are 
no pending issues that ne to be addressed by the Commission 
regarding the filing, that 0 request for refund of the filing fee 
has been made, and finall , that no agency action has been taken. 
All of the requirements f the APM have been met, therefore, the 
docket should be closed. 

Please feel free 0 call Diana Caldwell at 413-6175 or Calvin 
Favors at 413-6560 have any questions or comments. 
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